
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Croy Engineering, LLC 
Smyrna Market Village 
1260C West Spring Street 
Smyrna, Georgia  30080 
 
Phone: 770.702.0194 
 
www.croyengineering.com 

December 12, 2017 
 
City of Smyrna 
2800 King Spring Street 
Smyrna, GA 30080 
Attn:  Ms. Kelly Brown, Purchasing Buyer 
 
 
RE: Concord Road Landscape Improvements Phase 2  

Croy Engineering Project No. 1626 
 
Dear Ms. Brown: 
 
After review and analysis of the five quotes received for Concord Road Landscape Improvements 
Phase 2, Ashford Gardeners Inc., was the apparent lowest bidder for the quotes received on 
December 12, 2017.  
 
CONTRACTOR              CONTRACTOR LOCATION  TOTAL AMOUNT   
Ashford Gardeners Inc.   Milton, GA   $72,571.21 
A1 Contracting, LLC   Canton, GA   $80,033.65 
Tri Scapes, Inc.   Cumming, GA   $94,393.37 
Kennedy and Tillman   Marietta, GA   $98,771.80 
Ed Castro Landscape, Inc  Roswell, GA   $107,382.62 
 
We recommend that The City of Smyrna award this project to Ashford Gardeners Inc. In the 
corrected bid amount of $72,571.21.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at (770)702-0194. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Croy Engineering, LLC 
 
 
 
Larry Terry 
Program Manager 
 
cc: Project File 1626 
 Scott Stokes 
 

 


